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	BB1-1
	Page 22
Item No. 5.4
Section II
Instructions to Bidders


	Clarification on the period covered for the Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC).



For the SLCC, can you define “similar contracts” per Lot?

	The bidder’s SLCC similar to the contract to be bid should have been completed within the last three (3) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

	BB1-2
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	
	For Lot 1 (Description)

should be “Laptop (Lightweight)”

	BB1-3
	Page 9
Section I
Invitation to Bid

	
	Lot 3:

	Qty
	Item Description

	192
	Tablet

	65
	Tablet with S-Pen & Flip Cover

	21
	Tablet with Flip Cover




	BB1-4
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under Battery, can you remove the term “prismatic” in the specifications?

Can we offer a higher cell?
	



Yes, as long as the weight of the laptop will not exceed 1.64 kgs., which is the maximum requirement.


	BB1-5
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under Weight, can you increase the maximum weight to 1.7 kgs.?

	No. The weight of the laptop should not exceed 1.64 kgs.

	BB1-6
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under Card Reader, please check on the compatibility of your specifications.
	Media Card Reader (SD,SDHC, SDXC supported).

	[bookmark: _GoBack]BB1-7
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under I/O Ports, are these 2 pcs. USB3.0 Type C?
The Top 3 brands included in the Vendor Groups of IDC will not comply with the required 2 USB3.0 Type C. 
	At least 1 USB3.0 Type C



	BB1-8
	Page 88
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under Warranty, the warranty of the battery is valid for one (1) year only and three (3) years on the parts.
	Yes. 

	BB1-9
	Page 89
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	For the High-end Laptop:

Under I/O Ports, the standard number of I/O Ports is four (4) only. Your requirement is SuperSpeed USB 3.0 and USB 2.0 and 3 USB 3.0. 
	1 USB 3.1 Type-C Gen 1 (Power Delivery, DisplayPort); 2 USB 3.0; 1 USB 2.0 (power port); 1 HDMI 1.4b; 1 VGA; 1 RJ-45; 1 AC power; 1 headphone/microphone combo jack

	BB1-10
	Page 89
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	What is the maximum weight requirement for the High-end Laptop?
	At most 2.5 kilos only

	BB1-11
	Page 89
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	What is the warranty requirement of the battery?
	The standard warranty for battery is one (1) year only and three (3) years for the parts.

	BB1-12
	Page 89
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	The specifications of the processor of the High-end Laptop are leading to a particular brand. 
	There are different brands having i7 8th generation processor offered in the Philippines.

	BB1-13
	Page 96
Section VII
Technical Specifications
	Under PC Sync, kies is leading to a particular brand.
	Delete this part.

	BB1-14
	Page 98
Section VII
Technical Specifications

	
	Under Lot 3, Tablet with Flip Cover, S Pen Support is not required.



